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BY HAND

Magalie Roman Salas

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission RECEIVED
The Portals

445 Twelfth Street, S.W. JUN 2 92000

12th Street Lobby, TW-A325 o
Washington, D.C. 20554 mmm

Re:  Minnesota Public Radio
KSIR-FM, Collegeville, Minnesota
Notice of Reduced P 0 .

Dear Ms. Salas,

Minnesota Public Radio (“MPR"™), by its undersigned attorney and pursuant to Section
73.1560(d) of the Commission’s rules, hereby provides notice that the KSJR-FM, Collegeville,
Minnesota, transmission site was struck by lightning on June 23, 2000. As a consequence,
KSJR-FM is operating at a reduced power of 100 watts, which is below the 90% power minimum
specified in Section 73.1560(b) of the Commission’s rules. MPR anticipates returning KSIR-FM
to full power operation in the very near future.

Should it become necessary, MPR wiil request Special Temporary Authority to operate
KSJR-FM below the 90% power minimum for a period of time longer than 30 days.

[f any question should arise concerning this matter, kindly contact the undersigned
directly.

Respec yours,
E.J otl III

cc:  James Crutchfield/FCC Audio Services Division (by hand)
Mitzi T Gramling
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